BB Ref. Ares(2016)6072842 - 03/10/2016

From: Art.4.1(b) CAB-MALMSTROM)

Sent: Wednesday 3 October 2018 13:03

To: Art.4.1(b)

Cc: Art.4.1(b) CAB MALMSTROM CONTACT

Subject: RE: Invitation to a Dinner in hono * of Apple  Art.4.1(b) . October 24th in
Brussels

DearArt.4.1(b)
Thank you for your mail and kind invitation from Ambassador Gordon D. Sondland.
Unfortunately, the Commissioner will be on mission October 24" and ther :fore unable to attend.

Yours sincerely,
Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Furonean Commission

Art.4.1(b)
B-1049 Brussels

=30
Art.4.1(b) Ar@t'éeli:%garzoga.eu

From: Art.4.1(b)
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:30 PM
Art.4.1(b) (CAB-MALMSTROM) < Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)
Subject: Invitation to a Dinner in honor of Apple Art.4.1(b) - October 24th in Brussels

Dear Art.4.1(b)
Good afterno n!

I am writing on behalf of Ambassador Gordon D. Sondland to ext :nd an invitation to

Commissioner Malmstrom for a dinner on Wednesday evening, Ictober 24th in honor of
Apple’s Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b) will se in Europe that week for meetings on Monday in Berlin with Chancellor Merkel
and on Tuesd 1y in Paris with President Macron.



in Wednesday in Brussels, prior to the dinner,Art.4.1(b) will give a keynote at the 40th
I 'ternational Zonference of Data Protection and Privacy Commis iioners.

This dinner will be a small gathering, and the Ambassador would be honored if Commissioner
lalmstrém could attend. Once we confirm the Co missioner’s ivailability, our protocol
saction will hand deliver the invitation.

Please, let me know if you have any questions. | am Art.4.1(b) on this
1essage as w2ll.

Regards,

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

U.S. Departm :nt of Commerce | International Trade Administration
U.S. Mission t> the European Union
13 Rue Zinner | 1000 Brussels | BELGIUM

Art.4.1(b) @trade.gov
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